
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     August 15, 2024 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #154-25 (136578)  
 

Security Bank Deposit Bags - Warehoused 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION: 

I reviewed all the details requested in the RFQ and although we do carry many stock options, those 

exact details are not what we carry but would have to be customized. 

We have comparable items, see details below in red and let me know if this can be quoted: 

• Security Bank Deposit Bag, Coin, Single Pocket with Tamper Evident Seal with Handle, Minimum 6.5 

mil, Clear Plastic, Water and Oil Resistant, Approximate Size 14" x 19", 50 Count Per Package, Non-

Customized.   Please quote MOQ and 200 packages 

- Our 1-handle coin bag is Tamper Evident, 4.5 MIL, clear, Water and Oil Resistant (not submerged 

as there is an airhole), size is 12” x 23” inside dimensions, 50 Count Per Package, Non-Customized. 

 

• Security Bank Deposit Bag, Check and Bill, 2 Pocket with Tamper Evident Seals on both Pockets, 

Minimum 2.25 mil, Clear Plastic, Water and Oil Resistant, Approximate Size 10" x 14", 50 Count Per 

Package, Non-Customized 

Please quote MOQ and 1000 packages  

- Our Security Bank Deposit bag is Tamper Evident, 2-pocket with top Tamper-Evident seal and 

bottom closure is resealable,  2 MIL, clear, Water and Oil Resistant, size is 8.5” x (9.5”+4.125”) 

 inside dimensions, 50 Count Per Package, Non-Customized. 

RESPONSE: 

Please customize as for this BID we need the proposed products to meet the specifications stated in the 

line descriptions for the two items. 

 

2. QUESTION: 

1. Is it 1000 bags in total needed or 1000 units of 50 bags in a package? 

2. Does it have to be 50 bags per package? can it be more in a package? 

3. Can 15'' x 20'' be supplied in palace of the 14" x 19" and 9'' x 17'' in place of 10" x 14"? 

RESPONSE: 

 1. 1000 units of 50 bags in a package is an estimated amount. 

 2. Yes, it has to be 50 bags in a package.    

 3. No, both items need to meet the specifications stated in the line descriptions.   

 

3. QUESTION: 

We have 2 sizes available 12x23 (200 bags/box) and 11x16 250 bags/box). Will this work for the 

RFP?  
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RESPONSE: 

For this BID we need the proposed products to meet the specifications stated in the line descriptions. 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

                                      ___________________________________  

  Company Name 

           
            ________________________  ___________________________________  

 Mayte R. Martinez   Address 

 Assistant Director of Purchasing 

  ___________________________________  

  City                        State               Zip 

 

  ___________________________________  

  Signature 

   

  ___________________________________  

  Title 


